Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, December 16, 2019
6:00 p.m.

Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
¢ Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
¢ Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

December 2019 - Page 1



Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator Page
i
l. Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
Il. Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
M. Public notice of this meeting was properly posted according to Pesko
Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned
buildings, the School District of Phillips’ website, and the Price
County Review
V. Public Participation Forum — Where members of the public will be | Pesko
allowed to make brief presentations to the board on items of
interest to the school district. No action will be taken on items
presented.
V. Administrative Reports, Committee Reports, and Conference/
Workshop Reports
A. Elementary Principal Report Scholz
B. PhMS/PHS Principal Report Hoogland
C. Director of Pupil Services Report Lemke
1. Academic/Career Planning Website Approval
2. Assessment Update
3. School Report Card
4. State Special Education Conference
D. Superintendent Report Morgan
1. Redefining Ready Report Card Report
2. State Education Convention Board Resolution Review
E. Student Liaison Report Roush
F. Policy Committee Report Burkart
1. First Reading Policy #164 Board Member 3
Compensation and Expenses
2. Second Reading Policy #264 Counselor Job 4-7
Description
G. Transportation/Facilities Committee Report Krog
H. Business Services Committee Report Burkart
VI. [tems for Discussion and Possible Action
A. Resolution Language Options Morgan
B. Miron Construction Update Pestebak
C. 2020-2021 School Year Calendar Presentation Hoogland 8
VII. | Consent ltems
A. Approval of Minutes from November 25, 2019 Regular Pesko 9-12
Board Meeting and December 9, 2019 Special Board
Meeting
B. Second Reading of Policies
C. Approval of Personnel Report 13
D. Approval of Bills PDF
VIII. | ltems for Next Board Meeting Pesko
IX. | Adjourn Pesko

December 2019 - Page 2




BOARD MEMBER COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES 164

1.

Ref.

Board members who travel in their own vehicles while engaged in recognized
school duties shall be reimbursed by the District at the rate established by the
IRS.

Board members shall receive per-meeting or annual salary reimbursement as
established by the annual meeting.

When school duties require a Board member to be absent from his/her regular
employment, he/she shall receive reimbursement as established by the annual
meeting or State law (120.10).

Board of Education members shall also be reimbursed for expenses incurred in
attending meetings sponsored by Departments of the State of Wisconsin,
Administrator of Cooperative Education Service Agencies, the Wisconsin
Association of School Boards, insurance seminars, and one annual meeting, per
member, of a National Association. Reimbursement requires itemized voucher
sworn to by the member and receipts where possible.

Board members will submit quarterly claims for meetings and expenses.
Payments shall be made following quarterly meetings for March, June,
September, and December.

Wisconsin Statutes 120.10(4)
Wisconsin Statutes 120.43(3)

Approved:

Revised: 12/15/1997
Revised: 04/19/2010
Revised:

December 2019 - Page 3



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILLIPS
JOB DESCRIPTION

Position Title Date Revised Board Policy

6 -12 School Counselor Draft 246

Immediate Supervisor: Director of Pupil Services

BASIC FUNCTIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The school counselor provides a program of services under the supervision of the Director of
Pupil Services. The school counselor will assist in the orientation and placement services for
students, provide counseling in the areas of academic. personal/social, and careers. WIIl work
with grade level teams with respect to student intervention, daily monitoring students on
behavioral contracts, and help with test-taking skills. The counselor also acts as a liaison with
school/community organizations.

ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS

1) Review incoming student records and assists in placement and orientation of new students.

2) Assist with behavioral interventions and special education referrals

3) Coordinates State assessments for 9-12 students as well as providing data to the Board of
Education when results are public

4) Member of the District crisis management team

5) Work with individual students and groups of service to address issues of friendship, school
achievement, family, mental health, and community.

6) The counselor will actively work with community agencies in dealing with child abuse and
neglect, alcohol and other drug abuses, attendance, and program modification.

7) Works with finance manager on Carl Perkins grant.

8) Will coordinate and implement the ACP (Academic and Career Planning) program.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED: Director of Pupil Services

SUPERVISION EXERCISED: Implementation and oversight of CREW structure. Strategically
plan CREW meetings to address and assess goals and objectives of the building administration.

QUALIFICATIONS, TRAINING, AND EXPERIENCE

1) Wisconsin DPI license in guidance and counseling

2) Knowledgeable about statewide and district assessments

3) Knowledge of Rtl-Response to Intervention, PBIS- Positive Behavior Intervention
Systems, The American School Counseling National Model

4) Able to provide individual, small group and classroom guidance

5) Ability to work with families and students with diverse backgrounds and experiences to

improve school performance.

December 2019 - Page 4



ESSENTIAL APTITUDES, SKILLS, KNOWLEDGE AND PERSONAL CHARACTERISTICS

1. A person with counseling experience in the areas of State testing, the IDEA process,
behavior strategies and learning styles.

2. A person who understands the wants, needs, motivations, and aspirations of all
students.

3. A specialist who can provide leadership and can communicate well with a teaching staff
comprised of veteran and novice professionals.

4. Aleader who has experience in staff development, transitions, and student assessment.

5. A person who exhibits personal integrity and professionalism.

This description is intended to indicate the kinds of tasks and levels of work difficulty that will be
required of positions that will be given this title and shall not be construed as declaring what the
specific duties and responsibilities of any particular position shall be. It is not intended to limit or
in any way modify the right of any supervisor to assign, direct and control the work of employees
under supervision. The use of a particular expression or illustration describing duties shall not
be held to exclude other duties not mentioned that are of similar kind or level of difficulty.

December 2019 - Page 5



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILLIPS
JOB DESCRIPTION

Position Title Date Revised Board Policy

PES School Counselor Draft 246

Immediate Supervisor: Director of Pupil Services

BASIC FUNCTIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The school counselor provides a program of services under the supervision of the Director of
Pupil Services. The school counselor will assist in the orientation and placement services for
students, provide counseling in the areas of school, family, personal, and community issues,
helps coordinate career planning as appropriate, works with grade level teams with respect to
student intervention, daily monitoring students on behavioral contracts, and help with test-taking
skills. The counselor also acts as a liaison with school/community organizations.

ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS

1) Review incoming student records and assists in placement and orientation of new students.

2) Assist with special education referrals and acts as LEA for meetings when needed

3) Assist with identification of gifted/talented students and providing for appropriate
accommodations.

4) Coordinates referral processes for students identified for possible retention.

5) Coordinates State assessments for K-5 students as well as providing data to the Board of

Education when results are public

Member of the District crisis management team

Work with individual students and groups of service to address issues of friendship, school

achievement, family, mental health, and community

8) The counselor will actively work with community agencies in dealing with child abuse and
neglect, alcohol and other drug abuses, attendance, and program modification.

~ 3
~—

SUPERVISION RECEIVED: Director of Pupil Services
SUPERVISION EXERCISED: Implementation and oversight of CREW structure. Strategically

plan CREW meetings to address and assess goals and objectives of the building administration.
Implementation and oversight of PBIS program.

QUALIFICATIONS, TRAINING, AND EXPERIENCE

1) Wisconsin DPI license in guidance

2) Knowledgeable about statewide and district assessments

3) Knowledge of Rtl-Response to Intervention, PBIS- Positive Behavior Intervention
Systems, The American School Counseling National Model

4) Able to provide individual, small group and classroom guidance

5) Ability to work with families and students with diverse backgrounds and experiences to

improve school performance.

December 2019 - Page 6



ESSENTIAL APTITUDES, SKILLS, KNOWLEDGE AND PERSONAL CHARACTERISTICS

1. Experience in the areas of State testing, the IDEA process, behavior strategies and
learning styles.

2. A person who understands the wants, needs, motivations, and aspirations of all
students.

3. A specialist who can provide leadership and can communicate well with a teaching staff
comprised of veteran and novice professionals.

4. Aleader who has experience in staff development, transitions, and student assessment.

5. A person who exhibits personal integrity and professionalism.

This description is intended to indicate the kinds of tasks and levels of work difficulty that will be
required of positions that will be given this title and shall not be construed as declaring what the
specific duties and responsibilities of any particular position shall be. it is not intended to limit or
in any way modify the right of any supervisor to assign, direct and control the work of employees
under supervision. The use of a particular expression or illustration describing duties shall not
be held to exclude other duties not mentioned that are of simitar kind or level of difficulty.

December 2019 - Page 7



School District of Phillips R T
2020-2021 U A Y
July 2020 August 2020 September 2020
1123 4 1 112 3|4]s
S| 6| 78| 9]10]|11 213|456 7 8 6 L H| 8] 9 |10f11]12
12|13} 14| 15| 16| 17| 18 9 | 10| 11|12 13| 14| 15 13|14 | 15| 16| 17| 18| 19
19 (20 21| 22(23]|24] 25 16|17 18jas|20| 21| 22 2021 22| 23|24 25] 26
26 |27128|29|30]31 23124 | 25| 26| 27|28 29 27 [ 28| 29| 30
30| 31
October 2020 November 2020 December 2020
1] 2] 3 1f2|3|4a]|5]|6 7 1121345
4als|e|7|8]9]10 8| 91011 12]|13| 14 6| 7| 8| 9|10]11]12
11 [ 12| 13| 14 | 15| 16 | 17 15| 16| 17| 18| 19| 20| 21 13|14 | 15| 16| 17 | 18 | 19
18 (19| 20| 21|22 23] 24 2223124 25| H | 27| 28 2021|2223} 24| H | 26
25| 26| 27]28|29|30] 31 29 | 30 27128129 30} 31
January 2021 February 2021 March 2021
H| 2 112|345 6 1|23 4|56
314|556 7] 8|09 7|1 8| 9|10|11]|12] 13 7|1 8|9 10|11]12]13
101112} 13| 14| 15| 16 14 (15| 16| 17| 18| 19| 20 14 | 15| 16 | 17 | 18 | 19| 20
17|18 | 19| 20| 22 f22 | 23 21|22 23| 24|25} 26| 27 21|22 (23| 24| 25| 26| 27
24 | 25| 26| 27| 28| 29 30 28 28 |29 | 30| 31
31
April 2021 May 2021 June 2021
1 [ H]| 3 1 11213]|4]-5s
4 s|ef 7 9 | 10 2|1 345|667 8 6 | 7| 8| 9|10]11]12
11 (12| 13| 14| 15| 16 | 17 9 |10|11f12]13]|14]| 15 13214 15( 16| 17 | 18| 19
1819|2021 | 22| 23] 24 16 17| 18|19 20| 21| 22 2002102223 24| 25| 26
25 [ 26 | 27| 28 | 29 [ 30 23| 24 [ 25 | 26 | 27 H 29 27| 28 29| 30
30 | H

revised: 11/14/2019

Beginning of Quarter

February 26, June 1, June 2

No school for students & staff

W Graduation: May 28, 2021

No school for students, Staff Inservice Days

** School closure make up days, should we need them:

* PES testing days ~
* 6-12 Open House ™

* Total Days ~

-Last day of classes May 28, 2021 ~ 1 pm dismiss

August 18, 2020
* Summer Staff Inservice ~ 6-12 Staff: 2 days
175 Student Days

9 Staff Inservice Days

(incl 2 summer floating)

2 Staff/Parent Contact Days

186 Teacher Work Days

PK-5 Staff: 1 day

December 2019 - Page 8

6-12 Campus School Day Hours: 8:05 am - 3:30 pm




VI.

MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

Monday, November 25, 2019

The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by President Pesko at 6:00
pm in the 6-12 Learning Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Burkart, Fox, Houdek, Krog, Pesko, and Pesko. Absent: Halmstad, Lind,
Rose, and Student Liaison. Administration present: Superintendent Morgan Others:
Staff and community members.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according
to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the
School District of Phillips’ website, and the Price County Review.

Public Participation - Ryan Halmstad voiced concern about students having long bus
rides, and requested that routes be added to allow for students to return home in less
than an hour.

Administrative and Committee Reports

A.  Paula Houdek reported on the AODA mental health regional meeting which
includes school districts, hospital, library, county offices and others. It was very
helpful to see all that is being done in this area.

B.  Superintendent Report

1.  State and federal grants were reviewed during the business services
committee. Paula Houdek requested a public report on these as well as the
Fab Lab and Safety grant.

2.  There are some shared costs that the district will be responsible for in the
community ball park project. When a specific cost is determined, it will be
brought to the Board for approval.

C. Policy Committee Report

1. No changes were made to the counselor job descriptions. They are being
presented for first reading tonight.

2.  Board policy development, board member compensation, and therapy
animals in schools policies were reviewed. These will be considered for
revision at the next meeting.

G. Transportation/facilities committee met and discussed:

1. Facilities: Met with the community ball park representatives. The bleacher
work is completed. The pool pumps are replaced. The elementary heating
system still needs adjustment.

2. Transportation: DOT inspections were completed and any issues found were
resolved. Discussed brake line issues.

H. Business services committee met and discussed:

1. School Perceptions survey and resolution timeline were discussed.

2. Discussed the listing of state and federal grants.

3.  Heard reports from the facilities/transportation committee meeting

4 Friend of Education award will be presented on December 3rd at the
basketball game.

5. New federal regulations exercised through the state on supervisor position
salary minimum takes effect January 1, 2020.

6.  Bills were reviewed.

Items for Discussion and Possible Action.
A. A meeting date of December 9, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. was suggested to look deeper
into the survey information and have an opportunity to discuss resolution language

December 2019 - Page 9



prior to the January board meeting. The deadline to approve a resolution is the
end of January. A copy of the compiled comments will be emailed to Board
members at the end of tonight's meeting in preparation for the special meeting.

VII. Consent Items - Motion (Willett/Krog) to approve all consent items. Motion carried 6-0.
A.  Approved minutes from October 21, October 30, and November 6 Board meetings.
B. Approved personnel report (hiring of Rebecca Steinbach as Take Ten
Paraprofessional).

C. Approved bills from October 2019 (#346486-346667 and wires) for a total of
$694,757.92.

VIIl.  The next regular board meeting will be held on December 16, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. ltems to
include Academic & Career Planning website approval, second reading of counselor job
descriptions, district assessment and school report card report.

IX. Motion (Willett/Krog) to adjourn at 6:53 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Tracie Burkart, Clerk
Board of Education

December 2019 - Page 10



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILLIPS
Special Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, December 9, 2019
Phillips Middle School Learning Center

Call to Order:

The meeting was called to order at 6:02 PM by Vice-President Krog. Present from
the Board members: Burkart, Fox, Halmstad, Houdek, and Lind. Those absent:
Pesko, Rose and Willett. Administration present were Superintendent, Mr. Morgan

Review of Open Meeting Law — Vice-Present Krog

Secretary Designation — Burkart

Opening remarks by Vice-President Krog to review goals of tonight's meeting: a)
disseminate information b) review sample resolution c) no actionable items at this
meeting, informational only and d) time for questions

School Perceptions Survey Review

¢ Sue confirmed that 878 respondents were counted and then paper surveys
“trickled” in and are added into data entry. Future responses would also be added
unless school board was to direct a cut off. Sue reported 891 total portal and
papers responses as of today's date. She noted that additional responses may
not make a statistical difference.

e Megan talked about the formation of the next committee planning presentations
with a goal of December 16 to announce that a committee is being formed.
Megan is working on key messaging and would give to the group for initial
feedback. Goal would be the 1% or 2" week of January, after adoption for
committee formation.

e Megan recommends starting with school board member committee (3-4 minimum)
by the end of this week or beginning of next week to go through data with Rick
prior to sub-committee formation. May need Sue to assist with data
desegregation after questions are developed.

e Rick will add agenda item to Business Services meeting on December 12 for
committee formation

e Sue pointed out that the non-parent/non-staff in district individuals are statistically
relevant to who votes. Use data to identify those who are not sure. No's typically
are not going to change. Maybes will flip about a 1/3™. Sue recommends
focusing: a) targeted literature drops and face-to-face b) make sure yes get to the
polls.

e Megan will go over the timeline for reaching key stake holders at the full board
meeting on Monday

e *Each board member should identify 1-2 groups that they would be able to meet
with for the board meeting discussion

e Discussion on the survey comments. Sue indicated that the comments given
reflect themes that are expressed as identified by reviewers and computer
software. Ms. Houdek requested that the full list of comments be released to all
board members for review as individuals may pick up on the history of local
comments.

e Sue will send out the full list of comments to board members via email.

December 2019 - Page 11



V. Sample Resolution Language Options
Discussion on the proposed language. Noting that there needs to be clarification on
how the elementary school is going to be utilized in the future. Need for language to

allow for projects if savings occur during the construction process (ex. Parking lot or
demolition).

VI. Motion to adjourn (Fox/Halmstad). Motion carried. Adjourn at 7:13 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Tracie L. Burkart, Clerk
Board of Education

December 2019 - Page 12



Personnel Report - Amended
November 21, 2019 - December 13, 2019

New Hires/Transfers

Name/Position Status Hiring Salary | Previous Salary | Effective

Recruitment

Position Position Status Location Posting Date

Resignations/Retirements

Name Position ReS|-gnat|onl Effective Date Years_ al :
Retirement Service Location
Elementary When replacement
Christine Krueger |Paraprofessional |[Resignation is found 4 Months PES

December 2019 - Page 13



000 ((6T/0€/TT ydnoayl) pamo.iog |e310L

000'00S‘T (xew 000‘005'TS) @2uejeg Hpai) jo aul ua4an)

¥9'667'SLE ) |E30L

S vseEY (sBuiAes) yueq |euoien 1sdl4
A_wm._wNNrVON 100d JU3WlSaAnU| JA0DH |e307 FEXEARAREXFXRRFRRExr Ry FTOADT JO PUH xxxx XXX FXXXFXRXRXRLLXELS

8/°027'991 (SunpaayD |essusn) jueg [eUOEN IS414

:6T0Z ‘49CSAON JO Sk 12111s1d 3y} 01 3|qe|leny spund 187  :S3UNOOOY 3O TeqUON
1€°0€ £8°0€ 9r 89680 °¢ 62°CVP’979 PO SLE'LED 58°Z0T'vZS 6 Z€ LTE’800°01 sTe30l @suadng pueId
8€°GE te1eL 00°0v0 ‘T 00°0v0 ‘¢ SNOIIOVYSNYYL WYYH0Ud-NON MIHLO Smmzeme—ph ——- 301
L5°0 8870 00" %29 ‘P 0070971 00°6L0°LTS 00°621°625 A¥3S TYNCIIOMNWISNI JESYHOUNd == ————gp === 3ot
00°000998 007000998 ANNS HIHIONY Ol SYJASNYYL A A a0t
b6 9€E 0T 6F ST 6GL'8ST B0 L8L'SE LO"BTE'TT 06 1L07L8T 00" vzE'€ze SEDIA¥ES I1M0ddNS ¥IAHIO -—— ----62 -—- 30T
L8797 8176V vL S60'ET oL 0ET’Y 50°068°2 00°9Z%'0S 00°5TT°1S SADIAYES 1d3d ——= —---87 --- 30T
9z°9¢ 61°9¢ Sy LIE'Z9 TI°F8 007761201 00°£8T'ZLT SINIWOANL » FONYINSNI ——— =T --- 30T
67 ZF LF PE A TARE 0€°8£9'9¢€- FET0ET’E 0009’82 00°0F9°zE SADIANIS TYEINID ——= —---97 ——- 301
g8 LE b6 6€ €T IST'66L y2 €687971 T 6087051 86°187"920°T £9°8%9 ‘000'¢ NOILYMLSININAY SSANISNE T 30T
FAREAS 08 8¢ 99 pF6 ‘9€T G0 Tel'gp 91 ZLO'EF 00°Z0T'€65 08°019°019 NOIIVHLISINIAQY ONIQTIING TOOHOS ——- -—--FT --- 30T
18°G¥ 81°z¥ 80°€68°0T1T 997252 '8¢ gL 0e8'02 00°€¥5'692 00°£29'982 NOTIVEISINIWNQY T¥MENID ——- -—-—fT —-- 30T
06 bE LLFF ZG 0RT'RPT T1°605'9¢ TE €08'FE z9-9eg£'s0¢ 00°066°12¢E SADTANES JIVIS TYNOILIMWISNI -——= -——-Z7 ——- 301
01°5¢ €3°LZ LOE8r LL LET9¥9'VE £9°600°¥Z EL06T'ZVT 6L 8BSV BLE SHOIA¥AS TIdNd ——— ——=-TT --- 401
6L°0€ TL792 go-oLL’e 9¥° 012 0% €ZL'9T 00°LTT'%T SQdEN TYIDAdS dIHIO —rrea——] -—- 30T
18762 90°6¢ TP F10FY LT 886°¢T Bz 8EV'Z1 007656 ‘F¥VT 00°T9F’ 16T SATIIAILOVY YYINOI¥¥NI-0D ——— ===-9T --- 201
v0°GE £6°z¢€ 90°8%9 LG FOTE96 P ZETLOT'ET 00°062°89T 00°ZF0'SLT WOTOOTMEND TYOISAHA ——— e =T == q0T
G6°9€E £9°€E L67828'9Z1 17 €9V 'pE £0°6ZE'TE 06°299'6€€ FL 0ET FLE WOTOOINEND TYNOIIVIOA ——— =———fT --- 0T
00" pE TL 0€E 66°0LF 919 18720191 G6°226 ‘161 LT°8L0"Z6L"T 6678257000 WNTNOTYNNS ¥YINOIY -—= -=—=ZT --- a0t
19° 1€ 16°2¢€ 89°995°L6S 6L°9GT'€ET ZOTEQTLFT SSOLY9EL"T LLT5L9'5T8 T WNTNDIHAND CQAIVIINAYEIAIAND = R === 301
PRGHRE] 3 dLAd AITATIOVY QLAd AITATI0Y ATUIUOW A3JTATIOV ATUIUOW Iobpng postasyd jsbpng pesiasy TE0 Tdd  ONQd 080 ~1da
61-8T0Z  0Z-610¢  0Z-610T 61-810Z I2qQUSAON (0Z-6107 IBQUWSAON E1-310T 02-6102

1 1 HA9Yd (6T0Z/TT :23Rd) ¥oayDd dxg pieod TLTO0T0-S0°00°0T°6T°50
GT/TT/ZT Wd 2Z:Z sdITTTUd IO 3I0TIISTQ TOOUDS d-zipnqxic



exxxxvxxrxrrvrrrxxyrxxrxxx 3TOAOT JO DUT xyvry £ XXX r XX r XXX XXREXXY

G :S3UNODOY JO JDqUMN

zz°9 zeL 927291655 677 969°0L9 16716776 8€°200"'LET T1°L66"Z86'8 T2 GEP'682°6 STBI0L SNUBABY pueIYy

22°9 2L 97°297'666 677969'0L9 16716726 8£°200°LET 11°L66"'286°8 12°G€v 6826 aNNd TEIINFD === --- ——— ——— =p==0f

00761 00°ST 00°0€ 00°0€ 00°GT 007002 007002 $333 Xd0D --- --- -0000% 666 ---¥0T

00°LT 0z 0 00°00L'Z 0002 00700001 00°000°0T SNOINYTITIISIN --- --- -0000S 066 ---d0T

P11 98°€¢ GL P86°T 06°ZLL'0T 09°68L 00°0¥% 00°000'GZ 00700002 AIVE-3  ‘TMA ¥0I¥d - SANAAEY --- --- -00006 TL6 ---d0T

00°005°C¥ 00700005 130 ION AIYIS QYHI dIV¥ Qdd --- --- -0000§ 08L ---¥0T

71782 05°90£'€p 0S°90£‘ey 00 TBG'ERT ZL72687E5T Y1 IILIL ¥3SA --- --- -0000G TGL ---d0T

T1°622°bLT 00°€99'G6T SINYYO IDALOHd TYID3AdS --- --- -0000G 0€L ---d0T1

00°109'26 00°00T'L¥ ANNIATY AIYLS ¥IHIO --- --- -0000S6 669 ---¥0T

00°Z5€'sTS 00°0S507GLS pry Trdngd 183 --- --- -0000§ $69 ---¥0T

00°118'pT 00°TT8'7P1 aI¥ ¥IILNdWOD --- =--- -0000§ T69 ---H0T

00°069°1T 00°0P9°1 TYO0T HONOWHI ANNIAZY II¥IS --- ~--- -0000G 099 ---d0T

P8 6€ ge-eg 00°659'c8 00°0L6G8 00°659'€8 00°0L6'58 007000017 95°806°L52 aIv¥ 39¥S --- --- -00006 069 ---dM0T

007260721 00 0P0‘FIT SINVHED IDEr0dd T¥IDAdS --- --— —-0000¢ 069 ---d0T

[ BLFT 007 LT6°TEY 00°ZLT 8LY 00°1L8'6E2’¢€ 00°68€'ZLE"E dI¥ NOIIVZITYNdd --- --- -0000§ 129 ---¥0T

00765262 00°000°8Z aIv¥ AYW4EIT --- --- -0000§ €19 ---u0T

00°9zZ'19 00°G1v ‘19 IV NOIIVIYOdSNYdl --- --- -0000G 219 ---d0T

00°G8€’Y 8Z°G8E D SAIY TY¥3033 30 LISNYEL --- --- -0000G LIS ---¥0T

00°29%’9 SIOUNOS "MAINI SATY J0 IISNWEL --- --- -0000G G156 --—-¥0T

00°2v0'99¢2 00706 '06C *1SI0 "HOS IM INIWTTOMNA NId0 --- --- —-0000§ $pE ---d0T

96°LT 0T 8¢ GEEBT'F €7 18€’D LS zzt 007000761 00°005°11 STYINZY --- --- -0000S €67 ---¥40T

L 6E £1°9L 00°Zvy'0T £8°%08°8T 00°6€L'C 00°68£°T 00°000'1Z 00°00L'%7 S3AI INEANIS --- --- -0000S 26z ---¥0T

00°000's 00°000'S SHIMINOD ‘ONISIVHONAI 'SI1AID --- --- -0000§ T16Z ---¥0T

187711 LG79TT z9 zee'or 6y TPT'0T LLTPTO'T Z1° 0665 0070006 00°00L°8 SINIWISIANI NO IS3FHIINI --- --- -0000G 08z ---d90T

LG bE 8L pE 0v-208’¢€ 09 LLp'E 087 LE6°T 00°000"TT 007000701 FHOONI ALIALIOY TOOHDS ¥HAHIO --- —-- -0000G 6LZ ---¥0T

b6 SE zS° Qv 00°€£66'¢€ 00°250'% 007008 00°000°TT 00°000°0T SNOISSIWAY --- --- -00005 1.2 —---901

L97E0T 67 vG¢E 00°665'1 0€PIE’S 0070051 00°006°T S1DELd0 TYLIIAYO-NON SNTd¥NS --- --- -0000§ v9Z ---d0T

£6°GL 0522 LETLED'E Z0° 006 0F 858 81°LGE 00°000*7 00°000'p 5334 NOILVIYOdSNYHL --- —-- -0000G 6pZ ---¥0T

£vzz LE"GT LL"GSG 85 -gs¢e LL"GGS 85 EgE 00°8LY'Z 00°00£'2 XYL IWCH ITIGOW --- --- -0000G €17 ---d0T

00°208'E¥6 ‘€ G9°9ER ‘€TI0 ¥ K7L AL¥3JOdd ¥V¥IX INIWNAD --- --- -0000G6 ITZ ---¥0T

00700 'S IDIAMES ALINOWWOD --— —--- -008TF 08T ---d0T

3 dlxd % ALid A3TAT3I0V QIid AITATIOV AIAd  TATIOV ATUIUOW TATIOV ATYIUOKW 319Dbpng pasiasy 15Bpng pasTA®Y O¥S 20T rdd  ONNJ DdS 00T1ad
61-8102 02Z-610Z 61-810¢ 0Z-6102 ~8T0Z ISQWAAON -610Z ISqUBAON 6T1-810Z 0Z-610Z

- 1 39v¥d (6T0C/TIT :93eQd) ¥UD 4AdY preod TLTOTO0-S0 00 0T 617590

61/11/21 Wd TE€:Z sdITTTUd JO 3IDTIASTQ TOOUDS d-zTenaIze



